From: Acuna, Jennifer on behalf of Acuna, Jennifer <jacuna@oesd114.org>
To: Anita Baisley; Julie Fischer; Kandy Ritter; Kathryn Coleman; Cliff Huenergard; Lorna Nelson; Kyle Weakley;

Shelley Langston; Rachel Davenport; Brianne Barrett; Kerry O"Connell; Katie Moravec; Kimberly Shipp; Shelby
MacMeekin; Patrick Kane; Bidwell, Debra; Kris Greene; Megan Feeney; Leslie Mraz; Diane Leonetti; Fabian

Castilleja
Cc: Widrin, Jane; John Bresko
Subject: FW: Restraint and Isolation Memo and Form
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:59:55 AM
Attachments: Memo- restraint and isolation 080415 DRAFT II.docx

BER Form 080415.pdf

Hi all,
Please see the attached form Kim in Bremerton. (BER stands for Behavior Emergency Report)

Jennifer Acuna

Special Services Director
OESD 114

105 National Ave., N
Bremerton, WA 98312
(360) 478-6886 o

(360) 865-2375 ¢
jacuna@oesd114.org

From: Kimberly Shipp <kimberly.shi bremertonschools.org>
Date: Monday, September 21, 2015 at 1:44 PM

To: Jennifer Acuna <jacuna@oesd114.org>, John Bresko <John.Bresko@k12.wa.us>

Subject: Restraint and Isolation Memo and Form

Please see attached.
Thanks!

Kimberly Shipp

Assistant Director of Special Services
Bremerton School District

134 North Marion Avenue

Bremerton, WA 98312

Phone: 360-473-1007

Fax: 360-473-1043

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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		SHB 1240 and WAC 392-172A (Restraint and Isolation of Students)



		

		





Please review the following cheat sheet for Dos and Don’ts regarding the new Restraint and Isolation Law:

Restraint and Isolation of Students

Don’t restrain or isolate a student unless it is specific to the student’s IEP documenting a Behavioral Intervention Plan (BIP):

* IEP team must include a member familiar with positive behavior interventions

* Must document specific conditions/incidences that isolation and/or restraint will be used

* Must document the maximum amount of time in isolation/restraint and precautions that must be taken

* Must document staff permitted to use restraint/isolation

* Must be agreed upon by parent

DO document every restraint/isolation episode with the attached form (Behavior Emergency Report) and send it to the Special Services Department

DO have any staff who would be restraining or isolating students trained in Right Response or ProAct annually

DO inform the parent/guardian within the same day of restraint/isolation verbally.  You must follow-up with written documentation of the restraint within 5 days of the incident as well.  



Restraint (or isolation) can be used with a student whose IEP does not specify it, when reasonably necessary to control spontaneous behavior that poses an imminent likelihood of serious harm meaning that one of the following applies. Substantial risk that:

· Physical harm will be self-inflicted, as evidenced by threats or attempts to commit suicide or inflict physical harm upon oneself;

· Physical harm will be inflicted upon another, as evidenced by behavior that has caused such harm or that places another person in reasonable fear of sustaining such harm; or

· Physical harm will be inflicted upon property of others, as evidenced by behavior that has caused substantial loss or damage to property of others; or

· Threat to physical safety of another, coupled with a history of violent acts.



If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.



[bookmark: _GoBack]
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__Emergency Intervention:
__Assaultive behavior
__Self-Injury
__Dangerous running

__Serious Property Damage

Student: DOB:

Behavior Emergency Report

Date: Time:

District: School:

Setting/Location:

Staff/Other Persons Involved:

Date/Time Parent/caregiver was notified:

(Notification required same day)

Staff member who notified parent/caregiver:

Describe Student Behavior/Incident Staff Response
Anxiety. __Calmed by giving space
__Signs of sadness: __ Calmed student through counseling
__ Sigrs of frustration; __ Calmed student through restructuring the routine or
2 ___ Other: environment to reduce stress
2 __ Calmed student by modifying the materials/expectations
o __ Ofther:
S
(_“E Defensive:
2 __Increase in questioning of adult directives __lgrored challenge, redirected
w ~ Refusal to follow instructions __ Offered structured choices
__Shouting, foul language __Removed the audience
___Increase in physical gestures and moverent ___Separated student from group
___Threats against persons or property __Allowed student to vent
__Other: __ Other:
Acting Out: Personal Safety Strategies
__ Student physically attacked staff __ Block
S __ Student physically attacked peer __ Release: grab, choke, hair pull, bite
B __ Student endangered him‘herself ___ Clear area
s (describe):
£ Emergency Intervention:
- ___Child control Position
__ Student destroyed the environment ___Teamcontrol position
(describe): ___Transport position
Tension Reduction: ___Debriefed with student
2 __ Decrease in physical output __Debriefed with crisis response team
."0:3 __ Decrease in verbal output __Created plan to address team or student challenges:
2 ___Increase in self-control
o
___ Other:
Student Injury?  Yes_  No ___ Describe injuries/medical follow up: | Staff Injury?  Yes_ ~ No__
Describe injuries/medical follow up:
___senttonurse____ firstaid 911 Paramedics_ CPR
___senttonurse_ firstaid 911 Paramedics_ CPR
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Behavior Emergency Report

Description of Incident and Emergency Intervention:

Recommendations for Changing Behavior:

Must check one:

[l Student does not have documentation in the IEP regarding restraint/isolation. Within two days, an IEP
meeting shall be scheduled to 1) review the Behavior Emergency Report, 2) determine the need for a
functional behavioral assessment and 3) determine the need for an interim Behavioral Intervention Plan
(BIP)BIP pending completion of the BIP. If the IEP team determines that an interim behavior intervention plan
and/or functional behavior assessment is not needed, the IEP team shall document their reasons for not
conducting a FBA and/or developing an interim BIP.

[ Student does have documentation in the IEP regarding restraint/isolation. The incident involves a previously
unseen serious behavior problem or a previously designed intervention is not effective. The IEP team shall
review the Behavior Emergency Report and determine if the BIP needs to be modified or revised.

[ Student does have a current BIP. The incident does not involve a previously unseen serious behavior

problem and/or a previously designed intervention continues to be effective. Therefore, no IEP meeting is
required to be scheduled.

COPIES OF BEHAVIOR EMERGENCY REPORTS WERE SENT TO:

Distribution Name Date

Site Administrator

Special Education Administrator

Student File

Person Completing this Report

Note: Behavior Emergency Reports are to be sent within 24 hours of the incident

Date received by Special Services Office:
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